ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Date: 17 June 2019

Subject: Breaking the Cycle of Crime in Palmerston
From: Member for Spillett

To: Minister for Education

Agency: Department of Education

Number: 7.6

Question: Could you please break down the 1.8 m allocated Provide a breakdown of the
$1.85m allocated to Breaking the Cycle of Crime in Palmerston. How much is
for Student Voice? How much for Clontarf and Girls Academy? How much for

the psychologist program?

Answer:

The $1.85 million was allocated as per below:

° $1.5 million for Girls programs and Clontarf programs
o $0.2 million for the Student Voice, Positive Choice Program

o $0.15 million for a psychologist to the Top End Flexible Learning Centre in Palmerston.
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